## FLAGLER TRUMP CLUB GENERAL MEMEBR MEETING MINUTES MONDAY October 18<sup>th</sup>,2021 TIME:6:38 PM

<u>Board Attendees:</u> Mike McElroy, President – Ed Danko, Vice President – Alan Lowe, Director – Bert Cordwell, Director – Celeste Johnson, Treasurer – Loretta Souilli, Event Chair – Shannon Rambo, Membership Chair – Grit Ellis, Secretary

Absent from meeting: John Ruffalo, Sergeant at Arms

Prayer: Led by Moreen Kobaski.

<u>Pledge of Allegiance:</u> Led by Celeste Johnson and recited by all in attendance.

<u>Welcome by the President:</u> Mike welcomed all attendees and introduced our speaker, Ed Steelman. We had a light turnout with new visitors. Visitors were welcomed by all attendees, but the normal individual introduction was forfeited in lure of saving time for the guest speaker who had a long presentation.

<u>Minutes of Prior Meeting:</u> The secretary reported the minutes from the September meeting which were previously posted to the club's website and no changes or additions have been received. Mike made a motion to approve the minutes and Ed second the motion. After no discussion the motion passed unanimously.

<u>Treasure's Report:</u> Celeste Johnson reported that the 9/11 event was a sellout and basically paid for itself. With the 50/50 ruffle, Chinese Auction and donations our balance as of 30 Sept.is \$7107.

<u>Guest Speaker:</u> Ed Steelman from the Defend Florida Initiative canvassing for election integrity. Ed was talking about the canvassing initiative as a grassroots organization/non- profit working on protecting American's voter rights. voter.com has all the deceased voters on it and it is impossible to delete them from the voter roll. Our local elections office needs to clean up the voter roll based on the findings of the local canvassing results. Voter rolls can only be cleaned up in an odd year. If voter rolls don't get cleaned up by the end of this year, they won't be removed from the v. Roll in 2022.

It takes 15 calls about a topic to our congressman to make them believe that they have an issue not to be reelected. Therefore, it is VERY important to make these phone calls to our representatives! We need to keep calling our representatives and to request follow up with Travis Hudson in meeting with Ed Steelman again to discuss the next steps. Ed Danko will send out an e mail blast about all the information today and how to follow up with our representatives about cleaning up our voter rolls and clean up our elections process. Sharon Demers commented on voter rolls, that election office verified voter registration at boat slips, camp grounds, etc. Catie from election office will come out and verify the registration.

Membership Chair Report: Nothing to report.

Ed Danko City Council Update: Our boycott against Flagler News is working out.

Alarm Pro is not renewing with Flagler News, so is Grace Pharmacy. We, as the Trump Club members have to keep up the pressure and keep calling the businesses that are sponsoring Flagler Live with advertising money and declare that we won't do business with anyone who advertises on Flagler Live.

City Manager of PC sends \$600 of our tax money to Flagler news Live. We need to make phone calls to the city manager to stop those payments.

<u>Alan Lowe City Report:</u> Nothing reported.

Old Business: None was presented.

Ruffle Tickets 50/50: \$60 won.

Trump time Q & A session: No discussions.

Next General Meeting: To be held on Monday November 15th, 2021 at 6:30PM at the VFW Palm Coast, FL.

<u>Adjournment:</u> There being no further business to come before the membership, the meeting was adjourned at 7:40 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Grit Ellis, Secretary